From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Jha, Sudhir"”

Cc: "Don Carr"; Dave Hohnstein

Subject: RE: Photocopy of cheque Water Licence Renewal Application fee- Hamlet of Kugluktuk
Date: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 9:13:00 AM

Good morning Sudhir — The NWB acknowledges receipt of the renewal application for a water
licence for the Hamlet of Kugluktuk. The file will undergo an internal technical review prior to
distribution. You will be notified of any deficiencies. | do note that your cheque is made out for
60.00. The admin fee is only 30.00. Once | receive the original cheque it will have to be returned
and resubmitted.

This notice is cc’d to Don Carr, the NWB technical advisor assigned to the file and to Dave
Hohnstein, A/Director of Technical Services, for his information.
Regards,

From: Jha, Sudhir [mailto:SJha@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2008 1:26 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Livingston, Tom

Subject: Photocopy of cheque Water Licence Renewal Application fee- Hamlet of Kugluktuk

Good Afternoon Phyllis,

Please see attached is the photocopy of cheque for Water Licence Renewal Application fee- Hamlet of
Kugluktuk. This is for your information.

Thanks & Regards.
Sudhir

Sudhir Kumar Jha, M.Eng.,P.Eng., AQS
Project Officer,Community and Government services

Bag 200 , 2"d Floor Enokhok Building
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut X0B 0CO

Phone: 867-983-4008, Fax: 867-983-4124
Email: sjha@gov.nu.ca
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